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16 March 2022 
 
 
 
 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 
Environmental Protection Agency 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Co. Wexford 
 
 
 
 
RE: Section 87(3) of EPA Act 1992 as amended in respect of licence application from 
Amazon Data Services Ireland Limited for an installation located at Grange Castle 
Business Park South, Baldonnell Road, Dublin 22. Reg. No. P1184-01 
 
Dear Sir/Madam,  
 
 
I refer to letter received 15 March 2023 in reference to the request to extend the in accordance 
with Regulation 14(2) of the EPA (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations 2013, to 
extend the appropriate period by which the Agency must issue a proposed determination to 
18 July 2023. 
 
We would be grateful for the application to be processed as expeditiously as possible. 
 
Notwithstanding, I write on behalf of Amazon Data Services Ireland Limited and consent to 
the request for extension. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Jonathan Gauntlett 
 
Principal Environmental Consultant 
AWN Consulting 
 


